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This split-section drowing by Betsey
Kennedy shows condensed verslon of
the 180-degree pancramic viaw of the

A panoramic view

hills and mountains of southern New
Hompihire as seen from Tadmuek Hill
in Westford centar, approximately 25

Yo 35 miles to the south. On a cléar
doy, the White Mountoins con he
seen. .

On a clear day in Westford
you can see the N.H. mountains

By GORDON B. SEAVEY

(Editor’s Note: Gordon D, Scavey (s a
noted local historian and retired nows-
man who periadically writeson subjects
of historic intercet in the area.)

WESTFORD - It was 10 yoars aflter
petitioning the Massachusetts General
Court that theearly saltlorsinthe west-
ern part of Chelmaford had thelrdesires
for a new community granted.

That was the start of Westfond, split
off from the mother lown.

Reason for the request was mostly
geographical, The sattered families
were spread over a 30.mile area. They
found It Lnconvenient, if not diffcult be-
cause of the distance, to walk or some-
times ride horseback, Lo reach the cen-
ter of ac:}zl!y. the meetinghouse in

C]

The Court in 1724 grunted this Weit
precinet permission Lo 8 Wpa-
rate religious . Five years later,
the Court granted this same precinet &

Q{meu “township” by the name of
eaford,” s0 to Westford

wad quickly voted that Entign Cham.
periinbe paid *for nine daysaltendance
on the surveyor in surveying lheml-_n

and setting the meuti FPAL.
The "spoit” selectad tumned out to be
Tedmuck Hill, just about the center of
the 30 square miles relessed by fis
friendly nelghbor. The chosen place,
now the site of lts Lhird meeting house,

'poinu. the
mauntaing of sottherm New

treasured

The families who chose to live
nedrest to the meeting - house were
farmers. They carded o}d West-

flelds. When lhe?e w:u sgﬁul e?llt‘i ilhe
anow, youngiters foun sledding.

Partofhia25 acressloped downintoa
little vallay where there wasasprightly
brook lined with lots of wildflowers.
Giant pines made good picnic grounds
or places for children to mould Indian
villages out of the pine duff. The lady's-
ali / and Jack-in-the-Pulpit grew in
profusion,

Hodgman in his hinor‘v of 1883
writes about the "Central Viilage®; The
main street s shoded with cims and
maples (some of the latter, atill allve,
show their age) end the ample side-
walks tempt to evening promenades
amid the perfumes of June orthe golden
sheen of K'iour.

"For those who know, there is o lane
{now Wheeler Lane) that leads to Para.
dise,’ where green mosses dock the bor-
&rol'lhuyiumdb[ds‘dn[lmm

every spray.

Proepect Hill, the highest clevation

in town, wai always a favorite obseeva.
tion point for family outings. Fecingthe
weit, ML Wathusett in Princeton, and
Mr. Watatie in Ashburmham are the
firt 1pots Lo be seens.
ML Monadnock rises 3,183 feet in
Jaffrey, New Hampihire, and is 38
miles irom Westfond. New Ipewich, ear
ly-seitled by Westford folk, has Barrent
snd Kidder Mountains. Continuing
along the horizon, swinging from wedd
o north, are Temple, Pack Monadnech,
Lyndetorough, Joe English and Keat.
sarge Mountaine. )

Almost doe north are the Lwin peaks,
the Uncunconues in Gollstonn, acrom
the Merrimxk River (rees Manchester.

A sight mot wevn until recent yean
intluded the man-made objects atop
;lilhtom Hil), which bu?]‘ eitg‘ the

{aystack Olvervalory buill in
the Masmchutetis Inttitutle of Technol.
T
tolon glant white
"goll ball® and eavcerlike dixs ate
seeh from many aress. This
1s tocated due north of Foige

:

ing potate of oeme hille Al Sroustaire.
] 1,
The farmlands and srchards have once



